AGENDA FOR

LICENSING HEARING SUB COMMITTEE

Contact: Michael Cunliffe

Direct Line: 0161 253 5399

E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk

Website: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Licensing Hearing Sub Committee

Councillors : S Walmsley (Chair), G Marsden and G McGill

Dear Member/Colleague

Licensing Hearing Sub Committee

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Hearing Sub
Committee which will be held as follows:-

Date: Friday, 19 May 2023
Place: Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams
Time: 10.30 am

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require
o briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related
report should be contacted.

Briefing

Notes: To view the virtual meeting online, please email
m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk or phone 0161 2535399 who will
provide you with a link to view the meeting via MS Teams
or telephone you into meeting with the option of audio
only.




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Licensing Hearing Sub Committee are asked to consider
whether they have an interest in any matter on the agenda, and, if so, to
formally declare that interest.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF NOVA WINE AND TAPAS, 3
& 3A RADCLIFFE NEW ROAD, WHITEFIELD, M45 7QX (Pages 3 - 36)

Report from the Executive Director (Operations) is attached:-



D Classification Item No.
S
Open

COUNCIL

Page 3 Agenda Item 3

Meeting: Licensing Hearings Sub-Committee
Meeting date: 19 May 2023
Title of report: Application for a Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing

Act 2003 in respect of Nova Wine and Tapas, 3 and 3a Radcliffe New
Road, Whitefield, M45 70QX

Report by: Executive Director (Operations)
Decision Type: Council
Ward(s) to which East

reportrelates

Executive Summary:

This report relates to an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of Nova Wine and Tapas, 3 and 3a Radcliffe New Road, Whitefield, M45 7QX

Recommendation

Options & recommended option

To grant the application in the terms requested

To grant the application subject to conditions

To amend or modify existing or proposed conditions
To refuse the application

Key considerations

This is a Council Function that is delegated to the Licensing and Safety Panel by the Council’'s
Constitution.

Community impact / Contribution to the Bury 2030 Strategy

Notapplicable




Page 4

Equality Impact and considerations:
A GM-wide Equality Impact Assessment has been undertaken and a copy is available on request.

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public authorities is set
out as follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to -

(@) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

The public sector equality duty requires us to consider how we can positively contribute to
the advancement of equality and good relations, and demonstrate that we are paying ‘due
regard’ in our decision making in the design of policies and in the delivery of services.

The Licensing Service have considered the Equality Act2010 and due to each application
being dealt with on its own merits there is no positive or negative on any of the protected
characteristics

Assessment of Risk:

The following risks apply to the decision:

Risk / opportunity Mitigation

Not applicable

Consultation:

Notapplicable

Legal Implications:

Under the legislation the Council is required to determine representations. The report is in
accordance with the appropriate legislation.




Page 5

Financial Implications:

There are no specific issues from the report other than potential costs/risks associated with legal
appeals

Report Author and Contact Details:

M Bridge

Licensing Unit Manager

3 Knowsley Place

Duke Street

Bury

BL9 OEJ Tel: 0161 253 5209 Email: m.bridge@bury.gov.uk

Please include a glossary of terms, abbreviations and acronyms used in this report.

Term Meaning

DPS Designated Premises Supervisor

Background papers:

Application form
Representation received
Plan

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1  The Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations are the relevant
legislation.

1.2  The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be notified
subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the Licensing Office.

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1  The applicant for the licence is EGLK Limited, 3 Radcliffe New Road, Whitefield, M45 7QX
and the proposed Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS), in respect of the above
premises, is Fiden Berisha, 24 Saltney Avenue, Manchester, M20 1DG.

2.2  The applicant has complied with all the necessary procedural requirements laid down by
the Act.

2.3 As part of the statutory process the Responsible Authorities and interested parties are
entitled to make representations in relation to the grant of a licence. Where representations
are made and not withdrawn Members are required to determine them.


mailto:m.bridge@bury.gov.uk

Page 6

2.4

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the Act. The
objectives are:-

. the prevention of crime and disorder
. public safety

. prevention of public nuisance and

. protection of children from harm

THE APPLICATION

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence under Part 3 of the Licensing Act
2003:

The operating schedule shows the following:

a. Recorded music - Indoors
Friday to Saturday 23.00 to 01.00
b. Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Friday to Saturday 23.00 to 01.00
C. Supply of alcohol — For consumption On the Premises.
Sunday to Thursday 17.00 to 23.00
Friday to Saturday 17.00 to 01.00
d. Hours open to the Public
Sunday to Thursday 17.00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday 17.00 to 01.30

The conditions contained in the operating schedule submitted by the applicant are
contained at Appendix 1.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY

Greater Manchester Police have also submitted a representation in their capacity as a
Responsible Authority. The representation is contained at Appendix 2. The Licensing
Service are aware that discussions have taken place between the applicant’s representative
and Greater Manchester Police, and the applicant has agreed the amended wording.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM AN INTERESTED PARTY

One relevant representation, from an interested party has been made against this
application. A summary of this is detailed below:-

e Anti-Social Behaviour

¢ Noise

¢ Residential areas

e Encourage people to stay out later into the evening.
e Two other venues in close proximity



Page 7

5.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

The representation is attached at Appendix 3.

OBSERVATIONS

After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members are obliged
to determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives and having

regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National Guidance.

THE SECRETARY OF STATES GUIDANCE TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to
licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the
2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals
against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit
of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general
public. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application of licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting
fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart
from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

CONCLUSION

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:

o the prevention of crime and disorder
o public safety;

o the prevention of public nuisance; and
o the protection of children from harm.

In reaching the decision, regard must be had to relevant provisions of the
national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement.

The Sub-Committee must consider what steps are appropriate for the promotion of the

licensing objectives.

In making its decision with regard to this variation hearing, the steps the
Sub-Committee can take are:

. To grant the application in the terms requested
. To grant the application subject to conditions
. To amend or modify existing or proposed conditions



Page 8

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

. To refuse the application

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of
the application.

The Sub-Committee’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine what steps, as setout in 8.4 above, are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.



Page 9

Appendix 1

Crime and Disorder

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public
areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras shall
continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and recording shall be kept available
and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is
conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times
when they are open to the public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV images
upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any footage
must be in a format so it can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD
player. Where the recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compactdisc, flash card etc.), a
secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be provided.

An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for at least

six months, and made available on request to the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority, which will record the following incidents including pertinent details:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police
(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of authority is kept at the
premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall be made available for inspection upon

request of the police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority and all staff selling alcohol
must be in possession of formal identification to enable to verify their identity against the notice.

Public Safety
The premises will have smoke detectors and fire extinguishers

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Notices will be displayed requesting patrons to leave the premises quietly. the dps and staff, will
at all times be vigilant, in terms of the monitoring and prevention of litter within the vicinity of the
outlet.

Protection of Children from Harm

All staff will be trained in challenge 25 and sign to say they understand their role. legal notices will
be displayed to warn minors id checks are used at all times.

A record of all incidents will be kept on site for inspection. staff will under go refresher training at 6
monthly intervals



Page 10

Appendix 2

From: Peter Eccleston <Peter.Eccleston@gmp.police.uk>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:28 PM

To: GV Dixon <geoffdixon@manchesterlicensetraining.co.uk>

Subject: FW: New premises licence application - Nova Wine and Tapas, 3 and 3a Radcliffe New
Road, Whitefield, M45 7QX

Afternoon Geoff

With regards to the premises license application for Nova Wine and Tapas, as we have
previously discussed, | have concerns with regards to the proposed conditions and as per
previous discussions please can the below be consider.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
The addition of the following condition with regards to SIA registered door supervisors

1. The DPS/Licensee will conduct a dynamic risk assessment in relation key dates
throughout the year such as the last Friday before Christmas day, New Year’s Eve and
Sundays of bank holidays and employ SIA registered door supervisors as required.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
Amendment of the current proposed condition re “Challenge 25” to:

1. The premises will adopt a challenge 25 age verification policy. Any patrons appearing to
be under the of 25 will be required to produce proof that they are aged 18 or over.

The only acceptable forms of ID will be

. Passport
. UK driving licence
. Any photographic ID bearing the holographic PASS logo

Any patrons unable to produce age verification on request will be refused service.

2. All staff will be trained in the “Challenge 25” scheme and sign to say they understand
their role

3. Legal / “Challenge 25 notices will be displayed to warn minors that ID checks will be
carried out.

4, No persons under 18 years of age will be allowed on the premises after 9pm unless

accompanies with an adult who is responsible for the child’s welfare.

5. The premises is to maintain a refusals book to record the details of incidents/descriptions
of individuals whenever a member of staff has refused to sell alcohol to a person
suspected of being under the age of 18. The book must be made available to the
police/authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request.

| am on leave next week but will be back in the office on Monday 17" April if you have any issues.
If not and you and the PLH is happy, please can you confirm by way of a return email and copy in
Bury Councils Licensing Dept at: Licensing@bury.gov.uk



mailto:Peter.Eccleston@gmp.police.uk
mailto:geoffdixon@manchesterlicensetraining.co.uk
mailto:Licensing@bury.gov.uk

Page 11

Appendix 3

To whom it may concern,

| was extremely troubled to discover this new venue has applied for a license to serve alcohol and
play recorded music until lam on Friday and Saturday.

There are already two licensed venues within 500 feet of Nova which jointly contribute to
substantial antisocial behaviour in the area, both of which have licenses until 11pm. | live
opposite the Cross Keys pub and there are loud, drunk crowds who gather in front of the pub for
much of the evening; furthermore there is constant amplified music audible in my living room until
11pm on a Friday and Saturday night. Why would Nova be granted a significantly later license in
a quiet residential area already saturated by the late night drinking?

My objection to the license for Nova Wine and Tapas is two fold. Firstly, it will contribute to an
existing problem of antisocial behaviour and noise pollution which is spiralling out of control.
Secondly, it will encourage this to continue until much later into the evening. The fact Nova's
license is much later than the other two venues will inevitably encourage people who are already
causing problems to linger in the area until early in the morning, as well as make it difficult to
sleep during the summer for hundreds of residents within the vicinity of amplified music until
lam.

This is a quiet, densely populated residential area. | would suggest the existing levels of antisocial
behaviour and noise pollution are inappropriate. To grant this license to Nova Wine and Tapas
will amplify an existing problem, as well as extending it much later into the evening.

Could you please confirm receipt of this objection and that it has been received within the notice
period? Thanks very much.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

2 2 Fire Emergency Escaps
P [— to Side Street.
/Step /g_ ceTv
l.*" < T (Extemal Proposed)
] vl ceTV
& [ ~ (Intemal Proposed)
2 = |
@
<
£ @2 |
2 8|
é 'E ...‘ Fire Extinguisher
AL ff;dfi‘g‘" |‘ (Proposed)
VY | ——— =" 2 |
KITCHEN |
! 18 m? |
Kitchen Table 2
ol
- T 5 ||
_oon 3 2 gl
// (intenal Proposed) R < || FireExtinguisher
P | /?/ {Proposed)
- = ! L] ccTv
AN . N
N/ T — E { .\ ccrv |Circulation! : ; (Intemal Proposed)
o T _E (Intemal Proposed) oo - et
4|2 T orFice % Secure Staff
2 |k D \ [=—— E'g ] Entrance Hatch
2 \ ﬂ] E% 2E
=\ BE | TapAs |R35] | Secure Siff
— 88 | AREA /?I{ Entrance Hatch
\ = = i = Checkout / Secure
RESTAURANT  \WiC ) Alcchol Display
SEATING AREA peed =l uter
y | ] Circulation i Secure Alcoholic
|
) ! - Display Fridge and
' | wiC Fire Extinguisher |Ef]/ Shelf.
| = o i ] ROSE GOLD
! ’ BMAN BARBERSHCP ! | Property management
! ~BAR |— ---1 RESTAURANT ‘ 41 o
: d COUNTER /BAR ' SEAT‘I‘T;?“QREA L E i (—"— (Intemai Proposed)
! RESTAURANT 1 d \ v~ =",  AccesstoBasement
t . y
' SEATING AREA | ¥ —.. . 1K Storeplace
] 37 m? i M |
I SEATING SEATING i s | 1B __ Secure Alcohol
' ] | I Display Sheff.
TABLE TABLE \ = é 7 +
SEATING SEATING | : ~5me | Circulation T
V) | '
- | TABLE 1
- N CCTV [ 1
| seamnal A (internal Proposed) ] . | seame g
4 i Circulation ] |
| T‘B;E/i' o CCTV
| @ _> | {Intemal Proposed)
e o M 3
==l — = ) / I 3
___________ ==} (gl Prose Loyod-- -
— N\ oaten -
A : - & cTv
- — — - {External Proposed)
- CCTV Step
(Interal Proposed) cecrv Main Entrance and Fire
(External Proposed) : . ik Emergency Escape to
pedestrian SideWs Radcliffe New Rd. A
————————— Y
N - -
\/. Radcliffe New Rd
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN
KEY:

{

N
LD
~

—_

-~

_——— Alcoho! Designated Area }

- CCTvV

Fidan Berisha

COPYRIGHT Nova % Eig,c"ffe New

This Drawing, design proposal . . hItEﬁeld

d its content otected '
ek Wine Bar and Tapas pate 03/01/23| Manchester
used under license and with the M45 7QX

expressed authority of the

Designer. =
Scale 1:100




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

o

Bury For help contact

g 2‘ U ™ i,\\f] Application for a premises licence licensing@bury.gov.uk

ey S r_",/’ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0161 253 5208
————

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for thi

System reference Not Currently In Use application g eqn arste drggcth eosry stlesm.

Yoiii refefenée You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(& Yes  No work for.

Appiicant Details

* First name [EGLK J

* Family name LTD |

* E-mail geoffdixo@manchesterlicensetraining.co.uk

Main telephone number 7951462312 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
) o person without any special legal structure.
C  Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business (& Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.

Companies House?

Registration number

If the applicant's business is registered, use

Business name its registered name.
VAT number - Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Legal status Please select...

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 16

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country
Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area I

Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

United Kingdom

3

[Radcliffe New Road

|
|
L |
|
|

|Whitefield

IM45 7QX

|United Kingdom |

IGeoff ]

|Dixon J

geoffdixon@manchesterlicensetraining.co.uk I

07951462312

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢- Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

@ Yes No

VAT number -

Legal status

Please select...

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 17

T

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |United Kingdom business is located.
Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name |1 9 ‘
Street Iamwood ‘
District | |
City or town |Sa|e [
|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |K/l33 5RN

Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (C OS map reference (C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name INova Wine and Tapas ‘
Street |3 and 3a Radcliffe New Road l
District | |
City or town IWhiteﬁeId ‘

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode Imas 7Qx
Country IUnited Kingdom |
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) IO J

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 18

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[J] Anindividual or individuals

XI Alimited company / limited liability partnership

[J A partnership (other than limited liability)

[C] An unincorporated association

[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)

[] Arecognised club

[ Acharity

[C] The proprietor of an educational establishment

[J Ahealth service body

0 A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

U activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[T] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[1 I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

L

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name [EGLK Ltd |

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 11818258 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name [3

Street IRachiffe New Road
District I
City or town IWhitefieId

L )

County or administrative area |

Postcode |M45 7QX

Country |United Kingdom |
Contact Details

E-mail geoffdixon@manchesterlicensetraining.co.uk |

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth [ 10 ]/ [o1] /[ 1982
dd mm yyyy

! Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

Nationality [Bntlsh work in the UK
‘ Add another applicant ]
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? | | / r I l | ‘
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | I / | / I I
dd mm yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premise is restaurant over two floors situated in a leisure/ residential area of Whitefield on a main B road in between
Bury and Manchester.

@ Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 20

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I:’
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (= No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes ¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

 Yes (¢: No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

= Yes . No
Standard Days And Timings

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




. Page 21

Continued from previous page...

MONDAT Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |: End |:] (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o — Y o
TUESDAY
start [ | end [ ]
Start |—____| End :
WEDNESDAY
start [ ] end [ |
Start l:l End l:
THURSDAY
Start l:l End Ij
Start I:I End [:
FRIDAY
start [23:00 | End
Start I:] End |:
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [:l End I:I
SUNDAY
Start i:l End I:‘
sat [ ] ed [

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?  Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors -(_: Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

recorded music at low volume.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 22

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

@)

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start I:‘ End l:] (e.g., 16:00) and onlygi.ve details forthg days
B — s [ e o
TUESDAY
sat [ end [ ]
Start : End I:
WEDNESDAY
Start : End :]
Start : End l:
THURSDAY
sat [ ed [
Start I:I End [:]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 23

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors C  Outdoors C Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
(¢ Yes C No

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 24

Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY

start [ ]
THURSDAY
FRIDAY

Start [ |
SATURDAY

Start

start [ |
SUNDAY

Start

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(¢.  On the premises

State any seasonal variations

C  Off the premises

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

Both

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

01:00

01:00

23:00

LumLiRLRLRinlinlé

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 25

<

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Fidan ‘
Family name IQisha l

Date of birth [10]/[o1] /] 1982
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number orname 24 |
Street |saltney Avenue |
District | |
City or town [Manchester |

|

County or administrative area [

Postcode IM20 1DG

Country |United Kingdom \

Personal Licence number If ‘
(if known) 171945

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) [Manchester \

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

( Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

@ Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 26

Continued from previous page...

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MORBAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
e Y e e L o
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Start End [2330 |
start [ | end [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
sart [ | end [ |
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 27

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed
premises, including all public entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open
to the public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time
stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all
times when they are open to the public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a
police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played back on
a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc,
flash card etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be provided.

An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for at least six months, and made
available on request to the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will record the following
incidents including pertinent details:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of authority is kept at the

premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall be made available for inspection upon request of the police or an
authorised officer of the licensing authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in possession of formal identification to
enable to verify their identity against the notice.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 28

Continued from previous page...

¢) Public safety

THE PREMISES WILL HAVE SMOKE DETECTORS AND FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

d) The prevention of public nuisance

NOTICES WILL BE DISPLAYED REQUESTING PATRONS TO LEAVE THE PREMISES QUIETLY.
THE DPS AND STAFF, WILL AT ALL TIMES BE VIGILANT, IN TERMS OF THE MONITORING AND PREVENTION OF LITTER WITHIN
THE VICINITY OF THE OUTLET.

e) The protection of children from harm

SEE ABOVE,

ALL STAFF WILL BE TRAINED IN CHALLENGE 25 AND SIGN TO SAY THEY UNDERSTAND THEIR ROLE. LEGAL NOTICES WILL BE
DISPLAYED TO WARN MINORS ID CHECKS ARE USED AT ALL TIMES.

A RECORD OF ALL INCIDENTS WILL BE KEPT ON SITE FOR INSPECTION. STAFF WILL UNDER GO REFRESHER TRAINING AT 6
MONTHLY INTERVALS

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 29

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
o A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 30

Continued from previous page...

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
] evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card oran S1, 52 or $3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. if the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v} any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

©® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




. Page 31

Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.
Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 32

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and {b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009




Page 33

Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

® Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

_lDECLARATION

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 34

Continued from previous page...

. Please visit www.bury.gov.uk/privacy to read our recently updated Privacy Policy which explains how Bury Council uses

1

and shares your personal data to give you the best possible experience across our services.

I/'we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application. (Applicable to individual applicants
only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership) | understand | am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS named in this
application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate {please see

note 15)
Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Geoff Dixon ‘
* Capacity |Agent for applicant J
* Date [21]/{03] /| 2023 |
dd mm yyyy
‘ Add another signatory ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bury/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with

your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 35

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number r

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

NI

|
|
|
|
|
|
Date and time submitted | _
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 36



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF NOVA WINE AND TAPAS, 3 & 3A RADCLIFFE NEW ROAD, WHITEFIELD, M45 7QX
	Plan
	Application form


